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•June 5 th, 1920
Acting; Principal Adams,

McGill University. 
My dear Dr. Adams:

1 shall of coarse do all in ay power to
induce the Government to sake a grant to the more needy 
returned soldiers, if there is any likelihood of our efforts 
meeting with success. Unfortunately 1 shall not be able 
to go to Ottawa until the week beginning the 20th dune, as 
I have to go to the lioyal Military College next week, and 
Chicago the week following, and meantime 1 have to deal with 
our own finances. I suppose, however, that if I go to 
Ottawa in the last ten days of dune that 1 should still 
be in time. Would it not be well for some person to 
accompany me from Montreal Y 1 do not think that we can 
ask the whole committee, but, would you be good enough to 
let me hvae a list of the members of the Committee, so that 
1 may correspond with them if necessary?

Yours sincerely,

President


